GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

COMPREHENSIVE FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT AND SPACE
UTILIZATION STUDY

Solicitation #: DCAM-12-NC-0158

Addendum No. 1
Issued: June 14, 2012

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on June 14, 2012. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Section A.5 and F.3: Last Day for Questions/Clarifications to be submitted is hereby changed
from June 17, 2012 to June 18, 2012 by 2:00pm.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by June 22, 2012 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14.
Street, NW, 5" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



fF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TC JOIN
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Solicitation #: DCAM-12-NC-0158

Preproposal Conference
June 14,2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name: l)&g és‘ﬂ(‘a el Phone: 151 41¢ 30t

Company:_ﬁp_phea( Managemeat” EN:'\ AEEVINY . TN
Email Address: dﬂx{ﬁ; @ame ne « biz
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO &~

Name: Mkﬁz‘! ﬁﬂﬂ%‘ Phone:_4l0. 444 |2
Company: ﬂv/f_ﬂff ilz 'Pﬂ RKI['ED
Email Address: O Ihe . Cony

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO M/
Name: wﬂ%@— Phone: (2 (& - k-4 G285
Company:_ Lt [| Schutons

Email Address: . ! A e &;SLM @ q e [l 3ol Noun 8 . o\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO
Name: M\{IIP s Clark Phone: Z2-2 79~ 1OE5

Company:_ CTNNWAS

Email Address:_iyles. clarK @ e was .com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO E/
Nmne:_[_é\’go "':2;&‘\/ Phone: Z2Z. G!'_”Jﬂ . 05?,7—-’_{ }
Company: ST U\ O 7227] %W : CC@E'>

Email Address: T IRASC @ %JO\O‘?!'—]M - GO~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ﬂ . NO O
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Preproposal Conference
June 14, 2012

‘ = Sign-in Sheet
Name:_. EFF Ye¥ Phone: %0273 3-SLLO
Company:_ EM&
Email Address:_Jfox @ ZMeworP comn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO &
Name: Marn MUNTLK Phone: SCO-T13% - ol O
Company: _EMG
Email Address: MNUNTER (@ EMECDEP Con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO

Nametaeiny O Phone: d&2, S[q 48272 |

Email Address: RO EANED =.‘- : ]

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [9/ NO O
Nam’e;\"ﬁ?nﬂm\c_ A FORD Phone: 203 Thi~ &7%4
Company: “—>t® [N

Email Address: (.‘-.zx:‘\r:c.\g \ ‘E:»‘L&v\c\.c ‘(‘Q"—Ci @ _=tviac . com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B— NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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June 14, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: Ke-ﬂll\\ SC)\.\QJQC, i\ Phone:_S 7] ~ 2\5-5"‘4‘7[2"
Company:—i‘}ﬁ.co(o:’:

Email Address: ¥ /LA S g:d;_i & ¥2C pggé o { M@/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
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Preproposal Conference
June 14,2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name:_'8.S [OAIN] DIS Phone: 7023 (0D DSSE
Company: SETTY R p D@ sy ~
Email Address: [ Wy Y e CON
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mmlmg List? YES E}/ NO O
Name: _Sib_mu/ Pnieuﬁw;-— Phone: 7073 534. 9853

Company: S Urrew C BUVELRINE

Email Address: <précne N enledh ng .com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO B
Name: C 1y VLWH’N 0 ., Phone: %9) (€Y. (W00
Company: ‘f{cf l""hﬁ:U( }"ﬁh wl (.L
EmaJlAddress QKM\/‘? W’)({U!i"‘@&f()\ﬂd 74N _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malllng List? YES O NO @/

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
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